
From: Azure Gilman <Azure.Gilman@aljazeera.net>
Sent: Tuesday, October 06, 2015 5:28 PM
To: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Subject: Questions about Flint water from Al Jazeera America

Hello,

My name is Azure Gilman, and I'm a digital reporter from Al Jazeera America. I have a few questions about the water in Flint, Michigan.

1. LeeAnne Walters says that when the water in her house was tested by the city and the MDEQ found to have high lead levels, city officials consistently said that her house was an exception, and that this was not a widespread problem. Can you comment on this?
2. Why did the MDEQ lower the total number of water samples required for Flint to test from 100 to 60?
3. Were the same houses tested in both the first and the second round of water testing by the city?
4. Why were two water samples in the second round of water testing?
5. Does the MDEQ have any official comment about the safety of drinking water in the City of Flint, particularly in terms of lead levels, at this time?

Best,

Azure Gilman
azure.gilman@aljazeera.net
310.493.9657

Notice: This email and any files transmitted with it are intended only for the use of the individuals or entities to whom they are addressed and may contain information that is confidential and privileged. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender as soon as possible and delete this email from your system. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this email is strictly prohibited. Opinions, conclusions and other information in this message that do not relate to the official business of Al Jazeera shall be understood as neither given nor endorsed by Al Jazeera.